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No.Ft.48-5164/2020(FCA)
H.P. Forest Department.

Dated Shimla-1, the,’ - o4

From: Nodal Officer-cum-AddLPr.CCF (FCA) To: CCF Mandi.
O/o Pr.CCF, H.P, Shimla-1

Subject: Diversion of 01.6676 hectare of forest land in favour of HPPWD for the
construction of Kangri to Jeghli via Jaral road (KMs. 0/00 to 2/800)
within the jurisdiction of Suket Forest Division, Distt. Mandi, H.P.
Memo:

Please refer to your office Memo. 11296 dated 02.02.2022 on the subject

cited above.

2 In this regard, it is, ‘nformed that hydrogeological report has not been found
attached with the reply as submitted vide your above referred letter. It is therefore,
requested that hydrogeological report as desired by the State Govt. may also be furnished

to this office in view of the observations as raised by the State Govt. please.

Encls: As above:

Nodal Officer - K44T PrCCF (FCA)

Olo Pr.CCF, H.P, Shimla-1 & /4

Endst. No. Ft.48-5164/2020(FCA) Dated Shimla—l,thgz 4 Frn 2155
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Copy is forwarded to the following for necessary action:-

1. DFO Suket.
7. Executive Engineer, HPPWD Division Sundernagar, Distt. Mandi, H.P.

Nodal Ofﬁcer-jlf‘na?fa?.l)r.g%l? (FCA)
H.P,

O/o Pr.CCF, Shimla-1 _@/
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